

Fw: Ag deck

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 16 Oct 2017 21:13:59 -0400
Attachments: OFHP - Media Briefing_Oct16_Tracked_630_2_DMO edits.pptx (95.56 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Please see staff's comment on bullet #2 of slide 2 (below and attached). They suggest deleting it altogether as it doesn't make sense any more.

I think we were struggling to understand the purpose of it as well.

OK to delete the bullet?

Thanks,
Martin

From: Cox, Hilary (ENERGY) <Hilary.Cox@ontario.ca>
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 8:45 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: Fw: Ag deck

Hi Martin -
Revised technical briefing deck. Note staff comments on bullet 2, slide 2.

HC

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Cox, Hilary (ENERGY) <Hilary.Cox@ontario.ca>
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 8:18 PM
To: Hume, Steen (ENERGY)
Subject: Fw: Ag deck

Hi Steen -
DM requested edits to tech deck. Tim notes that the 2nd bullet on the 2nd slide doesn't make sense with the edits and should be removed or reverted back to the "before the introduction of OFHP..." language

